

# AGENDA

## Agriculture Sector Working Group

July 12, 2016

1:00pm – 4:00pm

Location: UofG Lab Services – Boardroom B&C  
95 Stone Road

---

<b>1. Introduction</b>	George McCaw/ Bruce Kelly
- Introductory Comments	
- Objective of meeting	
- Review Agenda	
- Comments on notes from last meeting	1:00 - 1:15

---

<b>2. Great Lakes and St. Lawrence Cities Initiative/OFA Project on Water Management and Drainage</b>	Nicola Crawhall 1:15 - 1:50
---	--------------------------------

---

<b>3. Drainage and Phosphorous</b>	Sid Vander Veen 1:50 – 2:20
------------------------------------	--------------------------------

---

<b>4. Ohio's Collaborative Implementation Plan</b>	Cale Selby 2:20 – 2:30
--	---------------------------

---

<b>BREAK (15min)</b>	2:30 – 2:45
----------------------	-------------

---

<b>5. Breakout Discussion</b>	George McCaw
<i>What should we do differently to reduce the movement of phosphorous from field to lake?</i>	
(45 min discussion with a 15 min report-back)	2:45 – 3:45

---

<b>5. Wrap-up and next steps</b>	George McCaw/ Bruce Kelly 3:45 – 4:00
----------------------------------	---

---